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From: Bryan Ang (’H(‘knuto} “1' (-/::_ T e iy
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2078
To: Norashikin BAUD (SPER ohalzal ELKKAHI‘D}
Cz: Arman MOHAMMED ALl (SPF)
Subject: RE: Request for wehicle mechanical inspection - SKVE736A (TP/IP/21411/2018)
Dzar 10
Cantents of your email is noted. Q R 4 ) j}\,’u’f ,ff, Y] [ r_'?" A
. Y v 1 ¥ 1S
D=ar Haizal ,--~ 1R P-f' ™
Piease carry oul the needful, [J] o i -\ ﬁr\_f }/ D
Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone; 6256-3561 | email bryenang@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Norashikin DAUD (SPF) [mailte:Norashikin DAU

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 11:11 PM

Te: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) = nang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Arman MOHAMMED ALl {SPF) <Arman Mgoha lif@spf gov.sg>

Subject: Request for vehicle mechanical inspection - SKV6736A (TP/IP/21411/2018)

Sir,
Seeking your assistance to proceed with the mechanical inspection for motorcar, SKVE736A.

Driver was involved in an accident on 04/04/2018 at Tampines Central 5. He claimed that he was
not able to brake and the car continued to continue to surge forward despite him applying brakes.

For your perusal, pls. 401 €
TP |
Thank you. [ ” r*f!' {,, 0
NORASHIKIN DAUD
Investigation Officer cpm 4

Treffic Police | General Investigation Team D

DIty: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259
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